Muhammad Athar Farooq

Senior Assistant

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: padbs@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2012 - 2015

2007 - 2012

About

Dr. Muhammad Athar Farooq is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Athar Farooq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| BA in Arts & Humanities University of the Punjab , Pakistan | 2007 - 2009 |
|-------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------|
| F.A in Arts & Humanities FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2004 - 2006 |
| Matric (SSC) in General FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2002 - 2004 |
| Experience | |
| | |
| Senior Assistant School of Social Sciences & Humanities | 2024- Present |
| | 2024- Present 2022 - 2020 |
| School of Social Sciences & Humanities DPS | |

Nirala Group of Companies , Jail Road Lahore

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Data Processing Assistant

Branch Manager